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Catherine Chuna (LKK Auto)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <5Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 6 February, 2018 3:03 PM

To: ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com’

Subject: Ol : SKCB656Y / TP : 5LA4124C/LKK / DOA : 02/02/2018

Attachments: SKCERLRY - SAS. pdf;, SLA4124C - SAS pdf; SLA4124C - PRI NOTICE.pdf; RE:

YREF:5KCE656Y OREF.STC201814GF (16.7 KB)

Dear Catherine,

We have rejected to their PRS list, please assist to conduct this survey S.T. CHELVAN & CO

ADDRESS : GFORCE AUTOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
10 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 2
#01-34
SINGAPORE 417868

PERSON TO CONTACT : MR DERRICK @ 8299 5578

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : STEVELIM

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Try to obtain estimate and advise the consistency of damages to third

party vehicle that you are require to conduct a re-survey befare vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to
contact your office directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please update the survey status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are insured and TP's SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party). No estimates was provided.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

| ians you

Yee Pei Li

veciatant (Motar)
ik L WICED

ERGO Ins

Temasek Boulevard

Suniec Tower Five

singapore 038085
B329 9199 DID: 65 6829 9154

Website WWWLEr0,.com.sg

RGO 1= one of the major ingurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO s represented in more than 30 countries
and concentrates on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Be (Group), one of the world's leading nisk carmers
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaase report ccxrucll'g the details of the accident to speed up

lhet claims process

2. Tris Form st be complated by the Policyholder andior the Aulhaised Driver
. information prowvided must ba 88 ruthiul and accurate as possible Any wilful misren
e — e T ;

repudiane policy atality

1 The issue and acceplance of this Farm By NSUrENCE COMPANEs s nol an adeessy

5 Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

G. The report will ba farwanded by the insurers of the GiA Records Management Cantre astanliss
archiving and that copes of this repod will for a fee, be made avaishis upan :
7 By the indgement of this report 1o the insumers, you hereby oo

aforesad

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Lacation Of Accident

Ceuntry/State of Loas

Vahicle Reglistration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Ragistared Owner
NRIC No

Emall Address

Mobille Phone No

Alternativa Phone No
Vahicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Madal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action o be taken
Vahicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Typa Of Coverage

Fleat Policy

Folicy Number

Covar Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Oecoupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mabile Number

Fax Number

Contact Mumbear

EMail Address

raEnt o the Archiving of ths report al the cantre and 1o ¢

el by thie
appricaton by leresled e

ues

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
DA02/2018 10:54
D2/02/2018186:20
SLIP RD ST ANDREW ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SLA4124C

MUHAMMAD HASEI BIN JAMAL
S5942R5867

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-B1867214
OTHERS-B1867214

MITSUBISHI
LANCER 1.5EX MIVEC AIT ELEGAMNCE 2WD 4DR

PRIVATE USE

N

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5094685387

MUHAMMAD HASBI BIN JAMAL
594265867

24/07/1994

INDDOR

220412014

3 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-B1867214

OTHERS-81867214
NOEMAIL

resantation or witholding of malenial facts may alow MBUTANCE COMDanes i
1 of poiiey latibdy on tha padt of the nsuranoe companios

General Ingurance Associabeon of Singapore (GIA] far

oples of The repor baing



Address BLK 482 #06-3581 PASIR RIS DRIVE 4
Postcode 510482

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicla

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

m Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Waather Conditions DRIZZLING

Road Surface WET

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles invalved In the accident

Was any body Injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured convayed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any othar material or property damaged? YES

| hava been approached by unknown person(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 4

Fassenger 1 MAME: ¢ TUNG JIA WE|
GENDER; i MALE

Passenger 2 NAME . MARK
GEMNDER: MALE

Passenger 3 NAME - HAZIQ
GENDER: . MALE

Datalls of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NG

If Yes Please state which Paolice Station

Was natice of intended Prosacution given? NO

If Yas,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO BELOW STATEMENT/SKETCH PLAN:

Attachmant(s)

Are accldent photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: -

Was thera any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SKCE656Y
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vahicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver

MRIC/Passport Number



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Piease report cormectly the detabls of the sccident W speed up the daims process
1. This Form must be completed &

3. Informetion provided must be as grythiyl and gecurgte a3 possible. Any witful misrepresentation of withhiold ing of matertal
facts may allow Insurance companies Lo repudiate policy liabifity,

4. The sus and scceptance of this Form by Insurance companias Is net an sdmission of policy lablity on the part of the insurance
Companies.

6. The report wiil be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General insurance
Assockation of Singapore (G1A) for archiving and that copies of this repert will for a fea be made avallable upon zpplication by
imterested parties.

7. By the lodgment of thiz report to the insurers, you herehy corsent to the archiving of thit rapert at the centre and to capbes of
the report being made available atoresaid.

8. Consent under the Persenal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowiedge, agree and consent that:

fal My insurer, my workshap and thi General Insurance Association of Smgepore {“GIA") may/are permitted to colieet, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal informatinn sat put In this iform] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my Insurer {collectively the “Persanal information”] and disclose and transter such
Personal Information to all Insurer(s) who have Insured vehicleis) involved in this accident (sl Insureris) who have nsured
vehicie{s} involved in this accident shall be coliectively referred to as the "Insurers™), the Insurers lawyers/law firms, the

Manetary Authority of Singapare and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the palice), for the purposefs)
of ;

{1} processing handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settiement of the claims and any necessary
Investigations relathng o the clalms;

(i) investigating the accident and/for my claiins.
{if) carrying out and/or deasling with my instructions or responding to Ay enguiries by ma;

{iv} administering my claims lincluding the maiing of corraspontence, statements, invaices, reparis or notlces 1o me,
which could mvolve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same a3 well 32 o0 the
external cover of enverlopes/mal packages); and/far

{v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or desling with my claims. [coliectively the
“Purpases”)

b} all insurer{s) who have insured vehicie(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/taw firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/ar process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purpases; snd

fe)  my Persanal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the insurers andfar GLA 1o thelr third party service providers or
agenti{including their tawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, kor ane or more of the abdve Purposes

(4}  my Personal Infarmation will also e collected and used 1o compiln daims history tor the purpose of fraud detection,
Imeestigation and managoment in present and ali future daims.

{e] the information so collected under [d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(I} te all insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evakiating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasorably required for the purposes stated, or

(i} for complying with requirements under any regulstions, laws or court ordirs

B3 FEB 201
& IDAC KAkl BUKIT(VAC)
= i‘"“i- e — — . ;&E‘nxmﬂmd.“__
Date & Thme: {1 debwver 1 not the poficyholder) Marne: Tel: 67416697
Diatee & Tieme MREIC/FN Mo.:Fax: 67402308

Emmail: vaekbinsing e LSBT
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Orwener 10 Type:

Chaerer 10

Vehicle Details

Wehitle Moo

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-regrtration Date:
Wishicle Makoe:

Wehicle Madek

Primary Colouwr:
Manufacturing Year,

Engine Mo

Chassis Mo

Banimum Power Output:
Ogren Market Value:

Original Registration Data:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid;

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibslity:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amaount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expery Date:

COE Category:

CCE PerindlYearsk

P Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Tatal Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 09 Apr 2018

I'Iﬂpgi.l'r'ulﬂ.Il.ﬂ.QOU.SQTIWWHSEDDNBI'IQLIII'EHE palenYFUDICDEIOrELEBgINPUL FFUNL | IUN_IUSFUS

PARFICOF Rahate Fnnniry

Singapore MRIC
4504F

SLA4124C
Mo

% Apr 2018
MITSUBISHI

LAMCER 1.5EX MIVEC A/T ELEGANCE 2WD 4DR

Grey

Joog

44510126351
JMYSRCY ZAMIOO03TE
B0 kW {107 bhpd
£18,060.00

1% Feb 2010

12 Feb 2010

3

$18.0460.00

es
11 Feb 2020
£9.933.00

11 Feb 2020

A Car (160000 & balow)
10

$12465800

£2.511.00

$12,444.00

OK

Uauud L

(TR}



L
Y 74 V4 KK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapone 408633

LI |
/L-—-!-‘-—. TEL: 8256 3581 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 198807198R G5T Reg. Mo, 18-0607108-R Paga No.1of 1
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT
ERGOD INSURANCE PTE LTD Ret CS3EGI18002390Mbs2
5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD #04-01 SUNTEC TOWER Date:  26-04-2018 “"“"I‘I“Il”“l
FIVESINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI
L Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. SKC 6ESEY Veh. Inspected SLA 41240
Policy No. Coverage (%) 0.00
Claim No. DSMPC1800255 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  YEEPEILI Assign Date D6/0272018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MITSUBISHI LANCER c.C 14599
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2010
Chassis No. JMYSRCYZAALIDDDAT2 Colour DARK GREY
Odometer 114336 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Madification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/45ZR17 NEXEN 2 mm
L/H Front Tyre |Z25/45ZR17 HMEXEN 2mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/45ZR17 MEXEMN 3 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/45ZR17 MEXEMN amm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION y '—'-.:.x:.*;_'uﬁ. =
Wz ?E.I«J-_:i!
5. General Information [
Accident Date _02102/2018 |Inspect Date / Time 07/02/2018 ( 02:03 PM )
Survey held at GFORCE AUTOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
10 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 2 #01-34 FIRST EAST CENTRE SINGAPORE 417868
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A “WITHOUT PREJUDICE® BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION,
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C} ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
DJTHE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHIGLE 15 IN THE REGION OF §3,900- $4,900

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 5 Working Days

Report Ref No, CS3/EGI18002350M\bs2

Inspected By
WILSOMN TEQ CHENG MING K.K.LAU CPT(RET)
Automotive Assessor BEng(Hons), B, Bus MBA PEng PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appralser

MECLAIMER OF LIABILITY T THIBD PARTIES:- This Repart is made solely for Bh use and banefi of the Client named on the front page of this Repor.

replying o= this Repar, s whols or in part, doss 5o af his o ber swen ek,




